The Devil's Advocate

While.Baker's posing of overly-limited questions as a mean of estaimating Hixon'd
versoral involvement in these ¥White fbuae horrors," Mitchell's %= apt description,
served to rule out more basic questions, they are good questions to ask xbmwockcix

Qhét’v47F Wiy
ta-cemrechien with the Hunt bribery: what did mow, when did he know it and what did
he do about it?

Khen he knew has a'_il—-an. asnwer separate from the evidence because Nixon was able
t0 control what became kriown and te suppress what it served his interest to suppress,
There can be ro doubt that he knew eveyything immediately. This is the way govemmené;s
work. Not only that, but nobody dared act in his name om what could ruin him and
condern him in perpetuity withou;; his knowledge and aggsent, More reprehensible crimesé—/
more subversive crimes-were committed to hide his involvenment andé that of so many of his
cloests advisers and personal staff. If all of those Hugh Siidey described as "his
squalid crew of fanstics"(Times 8/5/74) who Bmounted "this monstrous assault upon
the Constitutuon” ~ Sidey® s‘mords again - (Times 8/5/74) were more insane and more
irresponsible tham their imcredible record shows them to be they still would not have
daredeiie more serious crimes atop the despicable one detected without his
knowledge. leagt of all would they have bribed, using his momey illegelly for that new
illegality, without his approval if not at his initial direction. When he knew has to
be immediately. But because he claims it was not until Harch 21,197%, here we examine
his own record on that, as we do what he kmew and what he did about it,

Nixon made this record on his own also illegal clandestine bugging and tapping. When

omd. Wndd em deble

he released his ownnversion of his ovn selection of these tapes he made the first record

aveilable., It was soon established that his was not an honest record because it was

were
incomplete, the most important tapes allegedly not existing at all.azd Some/deliberately
destroyed, as was established in Judge Sirica's court zt by a panel of expexrts I on

whom Nixon and the special prosecutor both agreed,, Once the House Judiciary Committee obtaimed
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This line began with Counsel Fred Buzhardt's hysterical reaction vo Jomn Dean's
testinony, in statements Buzhardt supplied to the Sengte Watergate cormitiee and in
questions he asked it to ask of Dean, It wam continued by Ehrlichman and Hsldeman

in their testimony before that comdttee,



dubs or copies of the tapes and made its own transcripts it was established that Nixon's

L nopofofd :
vere get-honest, Inciminating passages were eliminated and altered,

%ﬂg official explanation of Jhi%orruptitm of evidence is t}qat Nixon was playing
“devil's advocate,” an absurd falsehood adopted from one of f{"ﬁ;;n{e gelf-gcrving
decllarations. It is claimed for him thet all his disclosures on Mranscipts of

those of &gAapes not still suppressed were not admissions but some special kigd of
Nixonian questioning calculated to extract truth ﬁmg fssistants. Only a
White House as desparate as this one and only a staff omixm-@thered sociopaths
would not rebel at this self-demeaning.

What was forgotter is that Niron __;ln_ggw; he was bugging hinself and those with whom
he conferred. He knew and “sldeman knew, None of the.-others did. Therefore, Nixon and
Haldeman had an advantage too gréat to measure., They could entrap others, They could
contrive false records of what they knew and di?%lmoa and what they did and did
not do. They couid and did feign ignorance of what was well known to them, They could
construct a defemase for themselves,

But even this is not enough t§ mmmmrwiz exculpate Nixon.

1t was claimed for him that the totality of the tramscripts establish his innocences.
The opposite i$ true but were it not there can be no exgmeration in a menufactured
record. The tapes Nixon kmew were being made cannot be used to acquit him. But they can
be used to convict him.

They do.

They also convict him of the dishomesty because he went over all the corruptimg of

+ransom pAs
his own tape,t and according to his own spokesmar did the editing,

After the real words he spoke vere 1eake@ram the House Judiciary Comrittee
the White House had to react and it did. Rom Ziegler, whom Nﬁxon had drawn closer to
himself when he had to let Haldeman and Ehrlichmsn go, was his spokesman, The White
Bouse makes quite aproduction of its transcripts of these rews conferences. That in which
Ziegler was asked about the distortiomns in the Nixon versions of Nixom's tapes is headed,

/7%
¥ AT THS WHITE HOUSE WITH RON ZIEGLER AT 12:09 P.M. EDT July 10, WEDNESDAY, "

L angwer to a question Ziegler gave a Emms minimized wversion thiss



"The preparation | of the transcripts| was undertaken bgxikexzms under the supervision
of the Younsel's Office, specifically Mr. 1Fret] Buzhardt...These transceripts were then

relistened to by individuals in the Counsel's Office and then reviewed with the Pregident
it

u.(p.12) ﬂ

f mr 2/e9[r Wﬁ‘ eofed ;

@legler has a cast-iron head atop a-esst=iF6h Tace to work with mm

___,__--——"'_"

that can keep anything downe,There is a measure i what Nixon really did in what

in his umembarrsed "snswer" estion pointiag out

“—-1—-—_.______%
a White ption of what Nixon said to give it exactly the opposite Heaming:(peZ3)

fl@m Ron, has anyone in the White House double~checked the part of the Harch 22 tape
that was transcribed by the White House to determine whether the President said, 'Get
off the cover-up line,' as the White House tramscript shows, or "Get om with the cgverw
up plan," as the committee version shows,™™

Mry Ziegler, X think they have~

Q. Wno? (p. 13)

Ziegler never said "WhOa And he actually said "Get on with the cover-up plan" does

not mean that at all:
"eeeWhat the President is doing here is not saying 'Get on with

the cover-up,'s.."
this Jo

It is %ithheld transcript of March 22 that Nixon! qct}unsel, St, Clair, described
as of "dubious relemce‘:(p.g) 4o /‘0\?{&\4‘! fwfpreiSing X,

The bribing of Hunt came up in this news confercnce when a reporter asied,"...how do
you resolve the difference...betwecn the President telling the people repestedly that
in his view paying hnah—mnefp;ho Watergate defendants such as Hunt would be wrong
and the transcripts shoving repeatedly that he entertained the idea favorably and at one
point sifed, *Well, for Christ's sake get it,' and at another point said, 'well, ves, we'll
go that voute,' or something to thatbeffectl" / /a 1'7’)

Ziegler made a non-response beginning with a falsehood,"Well, I think that is a
subject That has been cobered so extensively that I really have nothing to add to that.
eeethat the President did not order a payment of hush-morey is something that will be
shovn to be the case.” (p.22) 1 eh a2l

That the President saiff, "Well for Christs's sake get it" amd t was #%n given
$75,00@ via Bittman's mailbox is Hixom4fidid not order a payment of hush-money,"

This press conference was the day after not the leaking but the official release
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For the most purt purchasedsdid little or no reading of these transcriptse They are
Ezze lengthy. The Bantam edition is $¥¥ 877 pages long. They are in chronological
welh

sequence and undigested, which means that they must be read and reread for sense[ ‘ﬁﬁnbing back
and forth L, ya

Jor they remair largely @mcomprehensible. This discourazed reading. However, they

time-pressured
looked nice on end tables, suggesting the owner kept up on current affairs. Moking/ sense

of this mountain of words was too much for the daily press, vhich did its very good

best to collate them. But the volume ‘_ﬁ:evented completencsse



.

by the Housg committee of an imstallment o?h?hree dozen volumes of official evidence.
By then Ziegler didn't bother to protest when Nizom was called & liar. Nor did he lfose
hig temper over so invidious a refercnce to his hero, the President of the Um‘.ted States,.
Nixon remained uwnimpeached but by then it was all a rear-guard action with occasiomal
publlc—relations feints that were &ttacks that no longer had power or influcnce,
(:dgif-tha unregenerate, the unthinking Nixon hardcore pretended there was any question
about llizon's personal involvement in these crimes. For the.fift time a majority of
Awericans were reflected in the polls as favoring his impeachuwent, mesmingzzemvictimoxz
byziherdenztery @lBefore the House committee relessed correct versions of
those of the tapes it had, a small percentage of the small percentage Nixonm let the
special prosecutor have, all that was available is Nixon's own versioms. In then,
aside from omissions and changes to eliminate the most incriminating, slight alterations,
even in punctuation, made a vast difference. In reading rn-th&?-/#nﬁh hearing a
couplets reversal in sense is accomplished by using a question mark instead of an
explanation point, as im the directive to pay Hunt off.
Despite all he did to alter his own tramscripts, whem Nixoam had mo real altermative Jp

tw./.msmg Srme A vmh:a‘wl hym;e!f

President had - ever, Here are a few exauples. The citations are to the Bantam edition,

as no other

the most widely distributed of the nilanns of copies that(wa)ere sold. The reader is
H 1

cautioned agein to remember that Hixon and m»[aldm both }énew that every
 word was being captured and preserved oa tape whereas}‘chers, like Dean gnd Ehrlichman (E)

did note Thus when-idsew— "P" @ gays "I don't ]mow about anything else" in the first

A trwdd W een
excerpt, perhapshe did not, which is irnrobable, and perhaps he said this so the tapes
¢
would make it appear he did not"know about anything else."” gﬁ‘?zfond excerpt, from the

same tape, proves he lied., It ssys Nixon did know about Huat's ITT work.
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D - . Hunt has now made a direct
threat against Ehrlichman. As a result of this, this is
his blackmail. Hg, says, “I will bring John Ehrlichman
down to his knggs and put him in jail. I have done
enough seamy things for he and Krogh, they’ll never
. surviveit.” ; S

Il I P—Was he talking about Ellsberg? - == .
_ . D—Ellsberg, and apparently some other things. I
/ g 1 don’t know the full extent of it. |

—
o

P_I don’t know about anything else.
~ D—I don’t know either, and I hate to learn §qmq_of_

these things./” Les

\7.3&' i ”7*5‘ -9({@

i P—All T know about is the time of ITT, he was |~ -
™ trying to get something going there because ITT was |
| &ivingus abad time, ' &
| "D—I know he used Hunt. ) ’
i P—1I knew about that, I didn’t know about it, but I [

knew there was something going on. But I didn’t know it i
_Was a Huat, - '

+ P—1I think Hunt knows a hell of a lot more. .
«  D—I do too. Now what McCord does— -
H—You think he does. I am afraid you are right,
but we don’t know that, : g
il 7y P—I think we better assume it. I think Colson—
e e B ' D—He is playing hard ball. He: wouldn’t play hard
- i ball unless he were pretty confident that he could cause
R an awful lot of grief, - :
i H—Right, . : '
P—He is playing hard ball with regard to Ehrlich-
man for example, and that sort of thing. He knows

A

i whathe’s got. B
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" P—Question, for example is Hunt prepared to talk
on other activities that he engaged in? :

E—Well, I thmk, T couldn’t derive that. _

P—You mean is he going to tlow the White House
on the—

E—1 couldn’t get that at all. .

P—The U.S. Attorney, I would assume, would not .
be pressmg on that.
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t.hese weaknesses—in_terms of blackmail.

q-)/- DPracch 2l Q73
. ! d

P—Suppose the worst—that Bolf is indicted and Ehr-
lichman is indicted. And I may say, we just better then
try to tough it through. You get the point.

D—That’s right. :

P—If they, for examplc, say let’s cut our losses and
you say we are going to go down the road to see if we
can cut our losses and no more blackmail and all the
rest. And then the thing blows cutting Bob and the rest

‘to pieces: You would never recover from that, John.

D—That’s right.

P—1t is better to fight it out. Then you see that’s the
other thing. It’s better to fight it out and not let people
testify, and so forth. And now, on the other hand, we .
realize that we have these weaknesses,—-—that we have

O?; 157
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) . /)’. + + There must be a four way ~
talk of the particular ones you can trust here. We've

got to get a decision on it. It is not something—you
have two ways basically. You really only have two
ways to go. You either decide that the whole (exple-
tive deleted) thing is so full of problems with potential
criminal liabilities, which most concern me. I don’t
give a damn about the publicity. We could rock that
through that if we had to let the whole damn thing
hang out, and it would be a lousy story for a month,
But I can take it. The point is, that I don’t want any
criminal liabilities. That is the thing that I am con-
cerned about for members of the White House staff, and
I would trust for members of the Committee. And that
means Magruder. .

D—That’s right. Let’s face it. I think Magruder is
the major guy over there. I think he’s got the most seri-
ous problem.

P—Yeah, -

H—Well, the thing we talked about yesterday. You
have a question where you cut off on this. There is a
possibility of cutting it at Liddy, where you are now,

P—Yeah, '

D—But to accomplish that requires a ¢continued per-

jury by Magruder and requires—

P—And requires total commitment and control over

~E—

If, for example, you say look we are not going to
continue to—Iet’s say, frankly, on the assumption that
if we continue to cut our losses, we are not going to
win. But in the end, we are going to be bled to death,
And in the end, it is all going to come out anyway.
Then you get the worst of both worlds. We are going
to lose, and people are going to—

H—And look like dopes! ; -

P—And in effect, look like a cover-up. So that we

' can’t do. Now the other line, however, if you take that

line, that we are not going to continue to cut our

_ losses, that means then we have to look square in the

eye as to what the hell those losses are, and see which
people can—so we can avoid criminal liability. Right?
D—Right. i .
P—And that means keeping it off you: Herhhas

started this Justice thing. We’ve got to keep it off Herb. .

You have to keep it, naturally, off of Bob, off Chapin,

\

all of the defendants which—in other words when they
_are 1@_[_:_;—10“—-. LI e e T

—

i posible, Strachan, fightt . e T

|
o
|

1

|

|

|

i
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P—John Ehrlichman, of course, has raised the point |
of another Grand Jury. I just don’t know how you:
. could do it. On what basis. I could call for it, but I— '
D—That would be out of the question. .
' P—I hate to leave with differences in view of all -
this stripped land. I could understand this, but I think
I want another Grand Jury proceeding and we will
e 170

\ i have the White House appear before them. Is that

i right John? _

. D—Uh huh. '

P—That is the point, see, Of course! That would
i miake the difference. I want everybody in the White
~ House called. And that gives you a reason not _to have

_to go before the Ervin and Baker Committee, It puts it

in an executive session, in a sense. 5 -

H—Right.

D—That’s right. % '

H—And there would be some rules of evidence,
aren’t there? : :

- D—There are rules of evidence. |l
 P—Rules of evidence and you have lawyers. -

e IS R _ you are up there. y ]

- R o D—No, you can’t have a lawyer before the Grand
P—Oh, no. That’s right. -
H—But you do have rules of evidence. You can

refuse to talk. . ' :

H—You are in a bell of a lot better position then -

an i

— T D—You can take the 5th Amendment.
O  P—That’s right. e 2 U s .
3 H—You can say you have forgotten too can’t you?

W -1 - perjury situation. Ca e -
R " P—But you can say I don’t remember. You can say
i I can’t recall. I can't give any answer to that that I can
rmﬂ-lo' -t .\ ) 2 - - L

"2 , N D—Sure but you are chancing a very high risk ‘for "

= . : . ¥ I
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| P—The Grand Jury thing has a feel. Right? It says

| we are cooperating well with the Grand Jury.

! - D—Once we start down any route that involves the

| " criminal justice system, -we’ve got to have full appreci-
ation that there is really no control over that. While
we did an amazing job of keeping us in on the track

| before while the FBI was out there, and that was the

| only way they found out where they were going—
i - P—But you've got to (umnteihglble) Let’s take it

' .;_'_,_____to a Grand Jury. o N

D—We have control over who gets immunized. I 5
think they wouldn’t do that without our— !
P—But you see the Grand Jury proceeding achieves
this thing. If we go down that road—(unintelligible) !
We would be cooperating. We would be cooperatmg ;

sl

through a Grand Jury. Everybody would be behind us.
That is the proper way to do this. It should be done in’ i
: the Grand Jury, not up there under the kleig lights of

& ! ' the Committee. Nobody questions a Grand Jury. And i
e G b then we would insist on Executive Privilege before the Lo

' © .7 1 . Committee, flat out say, “No we won’t do that. Itisa - |

. w8 matter before the Grand Jury, and so on, and that’s
Vit L &S e 7 that.” f
PR H—Then you go the next step. Would we then— '
The Grand Jury is in executive session? E
i D—Yes, they are secret sessions.
i H—Alright, then would we agree to release our
. Grand Jury transcripts?
) D—We don’t have the authority to do that. That is
{ up to the Court and the Court, thus far, has not re-
leased the ones from the last Grand J ury.- e ST
P—They usually are not. b P
j D—1It would be highly unusual for a Grand Jury to b
. B come out. What usually happens is— P
s T s e B - H—But a lot of the stuff ﬁrom the Grand Jury came - }’ o
5 e ¥ 0ut by
o P—Leaks. :
r R D—It came out of the U.S. Attorney’s office, more > !
.- .1 . than the Grand Jury. We don’t know. Some of the
R ML Grand Jurors may have blabbered, but they were— e
: P—Bob, it’s not so bad. It’s bad but it’s not’ the 5%
worst place. P,
H—I was going the other way there. I was gomg to .
say that it might be to our interests to get it out. : L.
. P—Well, we could easily do that. Leak out oertam i
stuff. We could pretty : much oontrol that We've got so
B much more control L, LS

1

Coiy




Yeah,

P—Then, however, we may. say, (expletive de-
leted), we can’t risk that, or she'll break loose there,
That leaves you to your third thing,

D—Hunker down and fight it,

P—Hunker down and fight it and what happens?

- -

Your view is that is not really a viable option, -

Misaveryhighrisk, . b0

i
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____P—Youcansaythat.

*n—vy/

CH/')f}ubucKi 27, 1973 %

H—On the Grand Jury strategy, do you say, “I
am waiving executive privilege?”

E—I think you do.

P—Yeah. -

H—I think youdo. . : -

P—Now Colson disagrees with that ofie, doesn’t he?

H-—He says you’re nuts. :

P—No. I can say, consistent with that—when you
say executive hearings, you mean—

H—You instructed us to be as forthcoming as we
can— :

P—AIll the facts that have to do with any of this .

thing, this thing here, there is no—I consider no—
- H—But you don’t specifically say you are giving up
executive privilege. . - '

- P—No pri;il_égs will ﬁe claimed unless it is- ab-

solutely necessary, or something like that. We will
work out something.
E—That will be the following question, the min-
ute that you say that. .
P—For me to say that on all matters that relate to

* this particular matter, “Yes, that is what I would say '

executive privilege is waived on.” I think you've got to
say that, Bob. :

E—You could say this.You could say 1 have never

had a communication with anybody on my staff about

‘this burglary—

P—Therefore— :
E-—Or about Segretti, prior to— *

P—Segretti, Segretti is not in this court so thatis no- s

problem. ,
E—Well—then all right—
P—1I have never had any—

E—Since I had no communication with anybody on .
the White House staff about this burglary or about -

the circumstances leading up to it, there is no occasion

‘for executive privilege in this matter. _
P—With regard to this, I want you to get to the .
bottom of it. So there will be no executive privilege on -

that. On other matters— .
H—And that takes you up to the June 17th. What

" do you do after June 17th?

P—Use the executive privilege on that.
E—Yeah, but there would be questions like, “Did
you ever discuss with the President, Mr. Haldeman,

the matter of executive' clemency for any of these de-

fendants.” .
P—Both of them say no.

H—Or the payment-of money. The payment of— ‘

P—Haldeman and Colson would both say no,
there’s no question. , F B g

H-—Since you want to waive privilege so that we
can say no, rather than invoking it—
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- P—Listen—TI'd almost start this thing—T just want
to lay to rest what I think is a—what is a—I'm not

making any charges of how it happened. I want to
lay to rest a massive misapprehension that has been
created in the press, created in the country with regard
to the White House position on the Watergate matter.
The aftermath. That is, because of—because of our—

and that is—we are attempting, the position is to

withhold information and to cover up—this is totally
true—you could say this is totally untrue. I think I'd
start’ right out that—massive misapprehension and so
forth and so on. g e

P—Cover up and withhold information. = -
Z—And then bang_ﬁig__tg_ it. S

73
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'\ _+— P—Yeah—Yeah—now—TI'd say our—now—a part
of that, I must say, due to the fact—our refusal to try
the case in the newspapers—to try this matter in the
newspapers—and the position of maintaining the con-

stitutional—the President’s necessity of maintaining
1 the constitutional separation of powers. But as the
) | President, I'd say, as the President made crystal clear
= in his press conference on August 2, the purpose of
his insistence on the separation of powers is not to
T cover up. There will be total and complete coopera-

ot et ] tion with the agencies of government to get at the |

facts. And the facts can be obtained and still maintain

facts can be obtained. Something like that.
- E—That’s in there I think pretty good.

T T e

i h
{ ‘I
e BiEL ; ' _the principle of separation of powers—and ‘all the - |
: i .
! !
i 1

24



(a4 M-f)t? - (,(fo (R gy - ‘/V.

F)

pd | ¥ 1973

o P—Bdt'lﬁ’s got to let if off pretty hard with Mitchell
a0 . .. he hasn’t got any choice on it, that he will not . !

; testify to anything after the fact. And that he'll not

i testify except . . . -and then he’ll be damn careful he’s

i protective about it. Is that what he’s going to say? We

’

) (H e Yirs
3 %
M 2
L}
[ 2% .
: '
v ! I 3
P 2 !
! i
i .
o B
f i l'\_, 1
L ;
A ks
3 - 4
vy ; i
g i i
v .
4
'll
I -
!
k i
£
i
i
i
'
' -
i

don't want Mitchell, you know, popping oft. !
| 2 3
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] P—No. No. Bob, the point that I make is let's sup-

| pose they get Mitchell. They're going to say now what

.\ about Haldeman, what about Chapin, and what about

. | - Colson and the rest? I've got to have a report indicat-

/. | ing—you’ve got all those Segretti projects. I want some-

2 body to say, now look, here are the facts. Of the White

' House people (unintelligible)., There are no other
1 . higher-up. The White House (unintelligible). Put a

;- & D 3esT
E 1) ¥ ) t

cap on it. And second, then face the Segretti gr_gp_m

/b
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E—TI have reason to think Liddy has already talked.

H—You know (unintelligible) so they’re obviously

moving on the cover-up.
P—Yeah.
E—If Mitchell went in, that might knock that whole

. week into a cocked hat.

P—Why? . .

H—Well, I'm not sure then they care about the
cover-up any more.

P—Well, they might.

E—If Mitchell gave them a complete statement—
BoP_—I wish they wouldn’t, but I think they would,
b. : -

E—If Mitchell gave them a complete statement.
P—They shouldn’t. You're right. The cover-up, he®

said that—well, basically it’s a ‘second crime, Isn’t that _

right, John?

E—Yes. .

P—Do you think they would keep going on the
cover up even if Mitchell went in?

E—Well, I would assume so. I would certainly as-

- sume so. You see, they’ve got to explain to the Ervin
Committee some day why they do things and they've -

b e g a ..

»

got a hell of a lead. They're really not in shape to

stop them at this. point. They would certainly be. di- -

verted. : - : .
H—Everything relating to this and all the fringes
of it and all the—well, maybe other— :
E—I think they’re in a position to—I just don’t
know. - o : I
P—7Yeah, that’s right. But the point is what they
have that they’re relating to primarily is Dean. .,
- H—T don’t know about (unintelligible).. - .

— B AL .

" L._._P—Dean. I have to bite the Dean bullet today. . .

/7
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* ~ P—Dean is not like Mitchell in the sense that Dean
only tried to do what he could to pick up the pieces
and everybody else around here knew it had to be
done.’ :

E—Certainly. ,

: P—Let’s face it. P’m not blaming anybody else— _ . :
E—No, I understand that. T have great trouble in . P con B

P (unintelligible) in the light of the known involvement L R S
i~ thathe had in the _ : n
P—Aftermath? : " e SR O R
E—Right, but— e n o
H—But the known involvement he had in that was : :

i for what was understood here to be the proper system

P—The question is motive. That’s right. - '

. E—That number one. Number two, there is nothing

i new about that. As I have developed this thing—I want

£ you to read this—

i P—Yeah. - :
E—There were 8 or 10 people around here who'
knew about this, knew it was going on. Bob knew, I

B \_'_ i ' knew, all kinds of people knew.

P—Well, I knew it. I knew it. '
E—And it was not a question of whether— )
, P—I must say though, I didn’t know it but I must H
- have assumed it though but you know, fortunately—I b
thank you both’ for arranging it that way and it does  Eale : .
show the isolation of the President, and here it’s not so K B0 L b
- bad—But the first time that I knew that they had to S R
|+ have the money was the time when Dean told me that &
ot they needed forty thousand dollars. I'had been, frankly, = - o
1 (unintelligible) papers on those little envelopes. T didn’t s
~ 1. know about the envelopes (unintelligible) and all that S el
i stuff, - ! ' e
iegh E—The point is that if Dean’s, if the wrongdoing
o which justifies Dean’s dismissal is his knowledge that
- that operation was going on, then you can’t stop with
|
|

him. You've got to go through a whole place wholesale.
P—Fire the whole staff, ’

[
! f
" . E—That’s right. It’s a question of motive. It’s a ques- i
tion of role and I don’t think Dean’s role in the after- i
v - math, at least fronr the facts that I know now, achieves | :
A ]::_ level of wrongdoing that requires that you terminate [ 3
P—T think he made a very powerful point to me ;I
 that of course, you can be pragmatic and say, (un- |
3 _ Intelligible) cut your losses and get rid of ’em. Give ]
% - ’em an hors d’oeuvre and maybe they won’t come back [
. i . for the main course. Well, out, John Dean. On the- -
‘- other hand, it is true that others did know. | g

o R
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~ P—My point is that if three of us talk here, I realize
that, frankly—Mitchell’s case is a killer. Dean’s case is
the question. And I do not consider him guilty. Now -

that’s all there is to that. Because if he—if that’s the
case, then half the staff is guilty. ;

E—That’s it. He’s guilty of really no more except in
degree. 5

P—That’s right. Then others =

E—Then a lot of — Pt 2 :

P—And frankly then I have been since a week ago,
two weeks ago

E—Well, you see, that isn’t, that kind of knowledge
that we had was not action knowledge, like the kind of
knowledge that I put together last night. I hadn’t known

- really what had been bothering me this week.

P—Yeah.
E—But what's been bothering me is !

. P—That with knowledge, we're still not doing any- .
thing, . o ;

E—Right." 52 :
P—That’s exactly right. The law and order. That’s
the way I am. You know it’s a pain for me to do it—the

Mitchell thing is damn painful. . «

e
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P—HgF\:iH testify that he sent materials to the g
White House? : T
H—If he is asked, he will, yes, : i
P—He’ll be asked—is that something he will say. .
he sent to the White House. What would Strachan say?.
H—Strachan has no problem with that, He will say
that after the fact there are materials that I can now |
surmise were what he is referring to but they were not
at the time identified in any way as being the result of
wiretaps and I did not know they were. They were
amongst tons of stuff. Jeb makes the point. He said, I
am sure Gordon never sent them to Bob because they
were all trash. There was nothing in them. He said the
tragedy of this whole thing is that it produced nothing.
- P—Who else did he send reports to—Mitchell?
H—TI don’t know. The thing I got before was that ;
he sent them either to—that one went to him and one |
went to Strachan. : ' B i
; _P—What our problem there is if they claim that the | . . ,-
T .H Teports came to the White House—basically to your
l office—what will you say then? Honle s S
. H-—They can. This doesn’t ever have to come out. | . :
; P—TI know, but they will ask it in the Grand Jury. = >
H—If they do ask it in the Grand Jury—the Grand |
! Jury is secret. The only way it will come out is if they | .

o 4 ; in

decid.e to indict Strachan and put him up for trial. He,
: = Jeb, is totally convinced that they have no interest in -
o, - g Strachan at all—and they have all this stuff, And I can
il see how they feel—Strachan is like a secretary—he is
useful as a witness. SHEe B e MR T &

_ P—(Unintelligible)
' : By

O
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: A P~ ‘Now the only question that you
| "' have left is, I suppose, sort of the peripheral (unintel-
! ligible) Dean rumbling around here and asking you
' { - and Haldeman how about getting us some money for
. A Watergate defendants. Damn. I can’t believe it. I can’t
: k. believe they’d (unintelligible) you for conmspiracy if
' & yowwere asked for that. Maybe they could. -
_ i H—I—technically. I'm sure they could. Practically,
¢ it just seems awfully remote, but maybe that’s wishful
| | thking T o ey
) B¢ '
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T B—Well, as Iar as I can read obstruction an

¢
/

" "H—Strachan’s already out of the White House so0

that’s no problem. If he’s going to ring Ehrlichman in,
you are going to have to let him go.

E—He’s got sort of a hypothesis in that he is de~
veloping in our conversation that—that—referring him
to Kalmbach—which is actual. As a matter of fact, I
didn’t refer him to Kalmbach. He came to me and said,
“May I go to Kalmbach?” (Unintelligible)

P__Go to Kalmbach for the purpose of— . :

E—For the purpose of getting Herb to raise some
money. For the purpose of paying the defendants. For
the purpose of keeping them “on the reservation.”

P—Right. With that they could try to tie you and
Bob in a conspiracy to obstruct justice.

E—That's his theory. '

: o399

P—It’s rather questionable. :
~ E—Well, P’'m not so sure that makes-any difference
at this point, The coloring is—the key was in their
pocket. _ :

P—Well, (unintelligible).

H—Strachan’s position is totally true—without giv-

ing him any belp. : _
. P—I know. The way you have to,handle that, let’s
face it, it is there, of course. You've got the whole busi-

Iy were asked, what ous
‘may
be - putting favorable (unintelligible) concern about

“what these fellows are going to testify to. The Grand

Jury (unintelligible) - 5O, that they could go out se_ll

their stories to one magazin® o another. .

T Heo

ness of the aftermath, as to motive. And there, if you
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" p—Put it right out. The problem here, let me say,

in your case, is not Segretti. I think we should go with

the Segretti stuff and then—the problem in your case .

is Strachan. I mean the—keeping the (unintelligible).

H—( Unintelligible) ;

P—Oh, yes, you will testify on that. ol

E—Sure, and it’s secret. The question is whether
Strachan is indicted or not.

P—If he is indicted? . .

H—I think I've got to cover myself on the Strachan
thing, as you say, in such a way SO that if anything
does happen it’s covered and you can go back and see
I said this guy—should not be built up as a central
figure, nor should I start to explain his every action. I

can’t. Some of his actions were obviously carried out’
unilaterally. I think tha

t’s overly objective.

—Y think some of Magruder’s stuff could be pretty
lively. I think it’s probably basically true. How do you

- remember back that far? Think of that—

H—You can’t be that precise—

i I
H—Well, especially when yow've lived through 2

. whole segies of varying, very hea'ged drives—

P—Careers. - : g 7
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P—You can’t be that precise—You remember the
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"1 P—The bad part of it is the fact that the Attorney ;
i general, and the obstruction of justice thing which it
! appears to be. And yet, they ought to go up fighting, in ;
my view, a fighting position on that. I think they all !
4 ought to fight. That this was not an obstruction of jus- i
1 : tice, we were simply trying to help these defendants, !
; - ; Don’t you agree on that or do you think that’s my—is i
. . ! that— . {I :
' i E—1I agree. I think it’s all the defendants, obviously,’ s
P—I know if they could get together on the strategy, s
y - It would be pretty good for them. - : |
] E—Well, I think, undoubtedly, that will shake
: down. S T :
] P—I would think that the U.S. Attorney’s (unin- i
| telligible) e L o 3 8
{ H—Thank you, sir. i'
{ - BE—Yes,sir ;
L
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P—I jUSt.dO‘;:l't know how it is going to come out. |

That is the whole point, and I just don’t know. And I
was serious when I said to John at the end there, damn

- it all, these guys that participated in raising money, etc. :
* have got to stick to their line—that they did not raise

this money to obstruct justice.

H—Well, I sure didn’t think they were.

P—Huh? -

H—I didn’t think they were and I don’t think they
did.

P—Well— % :

H—With maybe some exceptlons

P—Right, right. Of course, I suppose there they will

. say, like McCord has said, that that was the purpose.
That somebody told him that. That doesn’t mean any-

P—The questlon, of course, is Liddy and the others.

But we shall see. It is the word of the felons against the

word of the men that raised the money, huh?

‘H—That’s right. Well, you just—You don’t know

how much will come out in what way either. I mean
that— -
P—No, we, at least I thmk now, we pretty much

" know what the worst is. I don’t know what the hell else
they could have that is any worse. You know what I

mean. Unless there is somethmg that I don’t know, un-
less somebody’s got a piece of paper that somebody
signed or some damn thing, but that I doubt.

H—TIt doesn’t appear that there is such a thing. I:

- mean there has been no hint to that, What you hear is

" all stuff that has been hinted at. It goes further than .

what was in some areas, but it’s obviously totally con~

. _ s:stent, basxcally, with everything John has developed.

413
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P——-(Un'intelligib[e)'. you e}:pect a{nyone (unintelli- ,

gible) T was cogitating last night, and we've got the
people that can—I mean on the obstruction: of justice
thing, which I think is our main problem at this time—
well of course it is the main problem because it in-
volves.the other people, :
E—Yeah.
P—Otherwise it's just Chapin
E—Yes, Chapin '
P—and Mitchell., .
E—Yeap
P—Magruder
. E—Yeah. :
. P—Possibly Dean, but a.. ..
E—Mardian and LaRue - :
P—(Unintelligible) on the (unintelligible) of the

—_ /

casc?
E—LaRue _ 5
P—They got him on that too?
E—Yeah. Yeah. i
-~ P—You mean Magruder has?
E—Yeah. = .
P—That’s going to be hard. This fellow’s lied twice
to (unintelligible)? : :
E—That’s right. That’s true. =
P—The people you've got with obstruction are Hunt
and Goldblatt and Bittman, right? : :
E—Oh, Rothblatt the lawyer.

P

P—Rothblatt?

E—Yeah, right. Well, I don’t think Bittman is
to testify. I would be very surprised if he did.

P—Why?

E—Well.

P—Get him involved in obstruction of justice?

2(

going

E—Well I just don’t think—TI think, P'm just guess-

ing here, my guess is that he’s worked himself out a

haven in all of this. :
- P—Wouldn’t serve his interest to get involved in the
obstruction of justice. He’s basically almost a bag man,
not a bag man, but a message carrier, isn’t he?
E—No. No.—was an instigator—. He was con-
cerned about his fee. And a... —_—
P—Oh really John?
'E—Yeah. Yeah. So he was one of
moters of that as .
nintelligible) me what you and (unintelli-

the active pro-

I mean, from our side, our guys. = - .
E—Well you had defendants who were concerned
about their families. That’s understandable, You had

e
M

\ i
.er less understandable. '

P—Oh, yes. It’s understandable. _
‘ E—Well, T mean in terms of the end result. You had
success of its campaign .. . :
P—Yes i _

., E—and didn’t want these fellows to say anything in

~ public that would disrupt the campaign. ' :

in public which (unintelligible)?
E—TI think so. I think so. And then you had a. . .
P—No, but I mean, say something in public that
. would disrupt the campaign or because it would em-
barrass people? . : '
. E—Sure. 55
_ - P—Cover up, you mean? -

gible) say on the obstruction thing. What was involved?
lawyers who were concerned about their fees and that’s

a campaign organization that was concerned about the

P—Is that legitimate to want people not to say it out

- F:':::'::_."::::::;“":

2
b

- the same time a lot of those same peonle who had that

rout. I say weasel out; he says he’s not involved in the

_motive. If I were Dean, I would develop a defense that

fact...

~ that it touches you and Bob. You know what I mean

. were talking about keeping (unintelligible) if you know
_ else was (unintelligible)

»_ P—And you just thought that they (unintelligible), | '

~

E—TIt would impeach the campaign in cffect. But at

legitimate: motive—Hello (unintelligible) [Voice:
Hello, sir. (door opens and closes)] they had the same 4
- : 435 '

I I o 8

people who had that legitimate motive had an illegiti-
mate motive because they were involved in protecting
their own culpability and here we're talking about l
LaRue, Magruder, Mitchell possibly. ' el
P—(Unintelligible) they wanted the defendents to

shut up in court? : AT
E—Certainly, certainly. g w3y
P—So you would say, you cbuld say . .,
E—You have.

P—in other words you have Dean we’ll say, now
let’s take Dean

E—All right.

P—As a case in point. This says something that Dean
Wwas not—we could get him out of it—he could weasel

prying. :
E—Well see Dean’s problem is that he was in touch

with these committee people who could to Dean express

a benign motive and at the same time had a corrupt

I was being manipulated by people who had a corrupt
motive for ostensibly a benign motive. And in point of

- "P—Some did have benign motives. !
E—That’s right. You take a fellow like Shumway
over there for instance. ., :
P—Yeah. _ .
E—who has to think about the PR of the campaign.
P—Making statements. Well for example it’s the—
it’s like in the very tangential, and it's only tangentially

that somebody came to you. _

E—Yeah. . ;
P—I mean you said go talk to Kalmbach. If you
the defendants were guilty, and if you didn’t know who
E—That’s correct. '
Y36~
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K—As a matter of fact, looking at it again, without |

trying to determine the impact of it with Tespect to the
election, simple (unintelligible) the obstruction of. jus-
tice. '
P—The obstruction of justice is what's bad.
K—And the perjury—the suborning of witnesses, the
perjury and perjuring yourself.

P—You don’t have Ehrlichman involved in that— .|

you don’t have Haldeman involved in any of that?

K—No—no. When you get Mitchell and Magruder

and Mardian and, let’s say, Dean all having one ap-
proach to this problem, and Magruder over there you're
going to have a hard time convicting John Mitchell,
Bob Haldeman, LaRue etc. One of the faults these
lawyers find is that, you know, because they, if this is

 true, they will be a (expletive removed) difficult thing

to prove.
P—There’s a chance Mitchell could beat this?-
K—Oh, sure. : !
P—You do? :
K—Oh (expletive removed) yes. It all depends on
how this other comes out but, Mr. President, if all

you're Plking abgut. .

o3
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L P—-—Wl‘u}'&on’t you and I talk about that tomorrow? -
———7p? :

EH' e-tw%t} r)t* i rjg_’ ﬂ

P—We will.
P—And we will look over the Haldeman/Ehrlich-
man thing to see what the facts are and maybe you
could give me a little sheet of paper on both as to what

- you feel their vulnerabilities are so that I—could you

do that?
HP—I will try indeed. Yes, sir. - : '
—I mean just say, for these reasons, etc. and then

- I'will be in a position to act on it.

. HP—Very good.aet = .

both of their cases, as I look at the thing since it is
basically the obstruction of justice case for the most
part, with the possibility of Haldeman of knowledge,
although that is questionable to believe. But you have to
hear Strachan before you decide that.

. HP—Yes, sir. _

P—But that’s a matter which is going to involve your
hearing them too, what they know, I suppose, as well

" as hearing the others,

HP—O, I think that is right and I think with respect
to the obstruction of justice thing is concerned, it is
easy for me to-see how they fell into that, if you like.

P—Yeah. Uh, huh. Rather than being directly con~
spirators? :

HP—That’s right. That’s right. : '

P—And there is a difference in that respect, I sup-
pose. .

HP—That’s right. A difference, at least, in moral
culpability. :

P—Sure. Motive. i

HP—In plain terms of ultimate embarrassment, I
think that— :

P—The embarrassment is there, but in terms—
basically in terms of motive which might be the legal
culpability, they might be off but in terms of embarrass-
ment they would have to be out of the government?
__ HP—Yes, sir._ : - _

28

P—Because, in both cases they have a—basically in |
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P—But you did tell me that in the aftermath there : '
were serious problems.

D—That’s right.

- P—Right. And, I said “Well, let’s see what they °
are.”

D—And now you are beginning to see what they
are. They are potential, technical, obstruction of justice
problems.

P—I talked to Petersen last night and he made
exactly the same point. He said the obstruction was
morally wrong. No, not morally. He said it may not |
. -have been morally wrong and it may not have been

legally wrong, but he said from the standpoint of the

Presidency you can’t have it. So, he seems to think

that the obstruction of justice thing is a (expletive

omitted) hard thing to prove in court.
D—That’s right. .

P—Which I think should be some comfort to‘you.

| SO O ok L

508

D—Well, my lawyer tells me, you know, that,

" ! fund was (inaudible). I guess I should have assumed

“Legally you are-in damn good shapc | PR Ty o
| P—Is that right? Because you're not—You were sim- . | . el T
.. ply helping the defendants get their fees and their— . X
i What does he say? . :
¢ D—In that position, I am merely a conduit. Itisvery .- | .~ . . 2
.+ technical, very technical. I am a CO]]dlllt to other peo- ¥ e i :
 ple. That is the problem
. P—What was the situation, Iohrl? The only time I
! ever heard any discussion of support for the defense

'somebody was helping them. I must have assumied it.
But T must say people were good in a way because I
was busy. Was when you mentioned to me something
+1 about hard-hitting problem. But that was handled by
‘.. Mitchell. Was that true or what? - K
.7 D—The last time we had a request was the week s
before sentencmg X ﬁk}é B

iRy

77 P—1John, let me ask you this. Let us suppose if this
thing breaks and they ask you John Dean, “Now, i
John, you were the President’s Counsel. Did you re- |
port things to the President?” '

- D—I would refuse to answer any quesnons unless P
you waive the pnvﬂege . L
_ L ede— :
. I

- N
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D—Well, let me tell you the rest of what Hunt said.

He said, “You tell Dean that I need $72,000 for my

personal expenses, $50,000 for my legal fees and if I !

don’t get it I am going to have some things to say
about the seamy things I did at the White House for

" John Ehrlichman” Alright I took that to John

Ehrlichman. Ehrlichman said, “Have you talked to
Mitchell about it?” I said, “No, I have not.” He said,

“Well, will you talk to Mitchell?” I said, “Yes Twill”I |
talked to Mitchell. I just passed it along to him. And -

then we were meeting down here a few days later in
Bob’s office with Bob and Ehrlichman, and Mitchell

" and myself, and Ehrlichman said at that time, “Well is
- that problem with Hunt straightened out?” He said it

to me and I said “Well, ask the man who may know:
Mitchell.” Mitchell said, “I think that problem is
solved.” : A/
" P—That’s all?

D—That’s all he said. _
level? _

D—That’s right. o

P—But you had knowledge; Haldeman had knowl-
edge; Ehrlichman had knowledge and I suppose I did
that night. That assumes culpability on that, doesn’t it?

D—I don’t think so. - : \ :

P—Why not? I plan to be tough on myself so I can
handle the other thing. I must say I did not even give it

a thought at the time.. :

D-—No one gaveita thought at thc_ﬁ_:;ie_:;_'

P—In other words, that was done at the Mitchell

P

T

o

5D
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" P—How was that handled? Who handled that money?
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" D—Well, T want to lay one thing out. I think there :
is a mythical belief—Now, I have not talked to Bob or !
John about this—they don’t have a problem Mr. Presi- -
dent. And I am not really sure that they do, but I am -

telling you, they do. .
P—A problem? There is no question about it. Peter-
sen made the point. I said, “Tell me what the facts

are.” And he said, “The problem is that they are going- '

to get splashed, and when they get splashed, you've "

got a problem, Mr. President.” Now then he goes on
to say that as far as the legal form of obstruction is

~ concerned and he covers all three of you here, itis a

very difficult case to prove. Do you agree with that?
D—Uh, huh. That’s fine. ;

P-—You see that is the point. I know it would work.

" Tam speaking not in personal terms.

D—It is a technical case and it is a tough case.

P—It’s a tough one to prove. What does he mean by
that? %, o

D—Apparently, my lawyer said, “Now, I have won
cases on this with tougher facts than you've got I will
assure you.” It would not be a— ' =

516

' P—S.o that is their real culpability, both Ehrlichman ~ {

and Haldeman are in ‘on the obstruction, is that your
point? woC

sel.

on Ehrlichman, on what there is.

H—No. And there are more potentials there than |
. there are on mine, Mine I think we have them all out

and we know them all and Ehrlichman’s—

P—Well, there may be more potentials. I think Dean,
C frankly, is more inclined to give Ehrlichman a screwing
T__tl}agt ‘anyone else. I have that feeling.

D—It would be a very good idea if they had coun- '

P—Yeah—we just don’t know what the situation is |

4,
b

- T

.~ P—1 told them last night they ought to get lawyers 2
=0 Lo ogeStepahfadofW“‘her[ g

S/
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~ D—What would be the best thing in the world is if
|+ they decide that they've got nothing but technical
! ' cases against people at the White House and they chuck
. them all out. That is not impossible.
i P—Should I telephone him?

£526—

) .
1

« '+ D—Nosir. ( F /7 '
T s P—That’s what they ought to do.
t . D—That's right.

_ .. P= Asforth
- |  some sharp lawyers and they think this is a damn hard
_ ‘1 caseto prove. ;

o E—For the government to prove?

ST T H—Government thinks so, too, doesn’t it?
P—As I told you today,
i end is just terribly difficult,

H—ILt is our moral thing and the pressure; Basically
, itisa PR job.

.- P—We have to decide this and decide it in terms of
-1 many things. But I, at least, felt a little better about it
"4 than I did last night, ' L

L T A S

Petersen said that the legal

N i 2

$285 "

i __P—It may be a tough case for them to prove John. i

e legal side of this, John, he has |
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P—Good good. ~How has the scenario worked out? ™

May I ask yoa?

H—Well, it works out very good. You became aware
somctime ago that this thing did not parse out the way
it was supposed to and that there were some dis-

crepancies between what you had been told by Dean in

‘the report that there was nobody in the White House
involved, which may still be true.

P—Incidentally, I don’t think it will gain us any--

thing by dumping on the Dean Report as such.

E—No.

P—What I mean is I would say I was not satisfied
that the Dean Report was complete and also I thought
it was my obligation to go beyond that to people other
than the White House.

E—Ron has an interesting point. Remember you
had John Dean go to Camp David to write it up. He
‘came down and said, *I can’t.”

P—Right. '

- E—That is the tip off and nght then you started to”
meve.

P—That’s right. He said he could not write it.

H—Then you realized that there was more to this
than you had been led to believe. (unintelligible)

P—How do I get credit for getting Magruder to the
stand? _

E—Well it is very simple. You took Dean off of the
case right then. :

H—Two weeks ago, the end of March,

P—That's right.

E—The end of March. Remember that Ietter you
signed to me? .

P—Uh, huh.

E—30th of March.

P—I srgned it. Yes. )

E—Yes sir, and it says Dean is off of it. T want you

to get into it. Find out what the facts are. Be pre-

pared to— '

P—Why did I take Dean off? Because he was in-
volved? I did it, really, because he was involved with
Gray. '
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ol B—Well—

made a report, John?

e ) L m _ H~—That’s right. John’s report came out of the same . 5
: | place Magruder’s report did—

-« - 7 P—No. My point is

tion.

: to talk.
A\ E—That’s right.

< ,I | o3 Wl H—Magruder was still agonizing on what he was

RSO going to do.

—I

g

now, how does that happen‘?

<5

E—Well there was a lot of stuff breaking in the
papers, but at the same time— i
H—The scenario is that he told you he couldn’t

write a report so obviously you had to take him off.

P—Right, right.

E—And so then we started digging into it and we
went to San Clemente. While I was out there I talked
to a lot of people on the telephone, talked to several
witnesses in person, kept feeding information to you
and as soon as you saw the dimensions in this thing
from the reports you were getting from the stafi—who
were getting into it—Moore, me, Garment and others.

H—You brought Len Garment in.

E—You began to move.

P—I want the dates of all those—

E—T've got those.

P—Go ahead. And then—

E—And then it culminated last week

-P—Right

E—In your decision that Mitchell should be brought
down here; Magruder should be brought in; Strachan
should be brought in.

P—Shall I say that we brought them all in?

E—I don’t think you can. I don’t think you can.

H—I wouldn’t name them by name. Just say I
brought a group-of people in.

E—Personally come to the White House. s

P—I will not tell you who because I don’t want to -
prejudice their rights before (unintelligible) :
. E—But you should say, “I heard enough that T was
satisfied that it was time to prcc:pltously move. I called

‘the Attorney General over, in turn Petersen.”

P—The Attorney General. Actually you made the ,
call to him on Saturday

E—Yes.

P—But this was after you heard about the Magruder

. strategy.

E—No, before

P—Oh. -

E—We didn’t hear about that untll about three
o'clock that afternoon.

P—Why didn’t you do it before? ‘I‘lus is very good

327

P—Why wasn’t he called in to tell him you had

oy E—I called him to tell him that I had this informa-

: " T P—Yeah but, why was that? That was because we L ;
TR - had heard Magruder was going to talk? ;
E—No. Oh, I will have to check my notes again. 1
H—We didi’t know whether Magruder was. going : 3
}

. P—Dean—but you remember you came in and said, . |’

you have to tell him about it politel - :
ill tell you the reason for the hurry up in the i
t:mmg was that we learned that Hunt w?s going to L

s‘).l?
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H—I can see it is a weak appearing case in terms of
~what did I think I.was giving the money back to them
- for. Where did the money go? Now there is no ques-

tion about that, some of it. I don’t think all of it did.
: But I knew where some of it was going to go.

el P—But again you guys have to see what in the hell,

i again what LaRue testifies. What the money was for;

IR to shut them up, or was it to provide help for their
el o e families. :

oo ) v - H—You see, that is the whole point. In my viewpoint
~ . . -~ 7t it wasn’t to shut them up, but that is a hard case for
§od? . , TS S " 0 Tl anybody to believe I suppose. ‘ :
' wo E # P—TYeah, they will say it was to keep them quiet.
- H—Well, absolutely. But that—so they can’t make
__the legal case. - = o s

W
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i P = Another thing, if you
could get John and yourself to sit down and do some
hard thinking about what kind of strategy you are go-
ing to have with the money. You know what I mean.
H—Yeh. :
L. (Material unrelated to President’s actions deleted.)

| . A R W T G ({) . _
' Yol B 5 \ i P =N o] i
i Ve Py %W 7;/’5%’6. ' & ) J i
. " AR . : 5 e frade g
: T s - P~""In the case
SRR , 1 of Haldeman, it'll discuss——the Strachan things have—
; 4 determine a lot to do with what Strachan says and what
ot © . | Kalmbach says—the 350 thing and that sort of thing, , _ ;
| H—Kalmbach has no relation to me on that. Sate L
-+ E—That ah— _ e B
| P—Have you thought when you say before it gets 2 :
_ .| to (unintelligible) thing out of the’ way. Have you |
: "+ . ... ! given any thought to what the line ought to be—I don’t
AT R -/ mean a lie—but a line, on raising the money for these b
TR wowl g ; "+, defendants? Because both of you were aware of what -
: L - was going on you see—the raising of the money—you
‘ .0 . i were aware of it, right?
7y 5 % ' i E—Yes, sir, ) : _ g
i P—And you were aware—You see, you can’t go in Fe i
g ; ' and say I didn’t know what in hell he wanted the $250 g ;
; i I_f-l' RIS ; fOI'. ’
RO A s o - «: H—No—TI've given a great deal of thought (un-
: o o - /! intelligible) ' .
P—Well T wonder. P'm not—look—I'm concerned B s
about the legal thing Bob, and so forth. You say that 155 I

1
..’. "o
i |

i

. our purpose was to keep them from talking to the
" press. N ; ‘

| E—Well, that was my purpose—and before I get

! 625 Co .

S A .
: .'1
4

3 .~[_,'_.. e

g g gt sl too far out on that, ah, I want to talk to an attorney
§ b ST 3 ‘and find out what the law is—which I have not yet
e & L Ko il B done. : L ' : ‘
s T T e T g v 5 ¥ md
Rt Tl g H—That’s just what I want to do foo. This is only a
aft. ; 3 '

s 8 P—Right. Good. The only point is I, T think it is
Vil __‘__gc_;_t___g_r,nl_v_jz__l;g_t_bu; you see that involves all our people. _

by s
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P—T told him not to talk to him any more. But you . A }'\) | @ '
see Dean—let’s see, what the hell—what’s he got with L A by L/ - :
regard to the President? He came and talked to me, as e | '

you will recall, about the need for $120,000 for clem-

: encies— :
Fe T e E—You told me that the other day, I didn’t know .
" " © 7t that before. N
T * H—But so what? o ;

P—What?. :

H—So what?

P—I said, what in the world John, I mean, I said o
John you can’t (unintelligible) on this short notice. P it
What’s it cost (unintelligible) I sort of laughed and i
said, “Well, I guess you could get that.” :

E—Now is he holding that over your head? Say-

ing— - k:
‘ b P—No, No, No, I don’t think Dean would go so far Pt .
¥ ~ ', i~ asto get into any conversation he had with the Presi- - [
. . '} dent—even Dean I don’t think. ;
- 0 G SR H—Well, he can’t—you have both executive privi-
/7 lege in conversation with him. . i : ‘ T
o ; L o *._1| - P—Let’s just call it executive privilege, but on the SRR i PR 2
. ..~ I other hand you've got to figure that Dean could put out SR : -.
- : o | something with somebody else, i L e, T ey
| \ i it
: 3 _ %
" g : i L i ,
\ ) _. : TR
< Sy 3 \ < I
L] . ;[' _]. £
i ¥ ] : I |
o ] : i
" f. : f ' £\ . .
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P__Let me say, what I had in mind. T want you to
go forward and if this thing comes out which I can't

“believe, I want you to go forward at all costs to beat

thé damned rap. They'll have one hell of a time prov-
ing it. Yours is a little tougher I think Bob, and it
shouldn’t be-—the 300. That’s why I hope you could

raise with the Judge and.your attorney—that at least
. Baveyou thelaw on that point, - ° - )

737
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D—That's the most troublesome post-thing because
(1) Bob is involved in that; (2) John is involved in
that; (3) I am involved in that; (4) Mitchell is involved
in that. And that is an obstruction of justice.

P—In other words the bad it does. You were taking
care of witnesses. How did Bob get in it?

D—Well, they ran out of money over there. Bob
had $350,000 in a safe over here that was really set

-aside for polling purposes. And there was no other

source of money, so they came over and said you all
have got to’give us-some money. I had to go to Bob
and say, “Bob, they need some money over there.” He
said “What for.” So I had to tell him what it was for’
because he wasn’t just about to send money over there
willy-nilly. And John was involved in those discussions.
And then we decided there was no price too high to pay
to let this thing blow up in front of the election. . -
P—I think we should be able ‘to handle- that issue

- pretty well. May be some lawsuits.. -~ -
D=L think we can t00./ "~

e e e T
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& . D- Butthere is no denying the fact that the White House, in
O I . Ehrlichman, Haldeman and Dean are involved in some
' . of the early money decisions. . ' :
P - P—How much money do you need? _

' D—I would say these people are going to cost a
N million dollars over the next two years, o

a Tl P—We could get that, On the money, if -you need
3 e the money you could get that. You could get a million .
. ks i ; \
SN .+ “dollars.. You coald get it in cash, T know where it could
) : g o . - be gotten. It is not easy, but it could be done. But the e L L%
j ?huef?ﬁon is who the hell would handle it? Any ideas on Lt ow g
I at ML
v ~ D—That’s right, Well, I think that is something that
TR A T Mitchell ought to be charged with, el
e A & P—1I would think so too: . :
' ' . L D—And get some pros to help him, S Hite
P—Let me say there shouldn’t be a lot of people = - |
___ Tunning around getting money— 4y, -
S P—Your major guy to keep under control is Hunt? .
D—That is right. R e o
o P—I think. Does he know a lot? : S A
G D—He knows so thuch. He could sink Chuck Colson. - . " i ,° s
: - Apparently he is quite distressed with Colson. He thinks
Colson has abandoned him. Colson was to meet with :
him when he was out there after, you know, he had AT
left the White House. He met with him through his fo e, g
lawyer. Hunt raised the question he wanted money. CENC g S LA
i Colson’s lawyer told him Colson wasn’t doing anything FU D ety T
b R with money. Hunt took offense with that immediately, PR e s
b ! i and felt Colson had abandoned him. . : e N :
S e b P—TJust looking at the immediate problem, don’t you o .
i think you have to handle Hunt’s finaricial situation damn g S5
D—TI think that is—I talked with Mitchell about that b Tk
L last night and— - ok b i
g - P—It seems to me we have to keep the cap on'the Pl Tl e
i bottle that much, or we don’t have any options, . : - . . s
S 2 D—That’s right. _ _ - A P :
T - P—Either that'or it blows right now? - Ll - ‘;,' Sl e Tl
~ h - j . : % v G — e # b Tk ; d II ' i . .
D~ twars  rap Sies o : /ﬂ& jt/év?
..

=y
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P-—Well, I wonder if that part of it can't be—I °

~ wonder if that doesn’t—let me put it frankly: I wonder .-
i that doesn’t have to be continued? Let me put it this
way: let us suppose that you get the million bucks, and -
you get the proper way to handle it. You could hold :

that side?
« D—Uh, huh.

by bt i
*_‘/54/. g

;

D—What I am coming in today with is: I don’t have

a plan on how to solve it right now, but I think it is at
the juncture that we should begin to think in terms of
how to cut the losses; how to minimize the further
growth of this thing, rather than further compound it
by, you know, ultimately paying these guys forever. 1

/?/A_.D 76

é‘_ﬂd be worthwhile. -

think we've got to look—
P—DBut at the moment, don’t you agree it is better
to get the Hunt thing that’s where that— i/

. i D—That is worth buying time on.

PT_T_l}at is buying tjr_pa_,_lggree.

0777 p=So forth a S so ofi T think that's best. Lhen we "7 i

have to see what the li

ne is. Whether the line is one of

continuing to run a kind of stone wall, and take the "

|

l heat from that, having t 7.
A there;—the vulnerable points being, o

| the first vulnerable points would be obvious. That - : :
|

vulnerable points

he is most vulnerable in

buy the time on

[

gl do de

D—They're going to stonewall it, as it now stands.

Exccpling Hunt. That’s why his threat.
H—It's Hunt opportunity.

P—That's why for your immediate things you have =

no choice but to Wi
ver it Riohs come up with th_e $120,000, or wpat.
D—That's right. . el
P—Would you agree that that’s the prime thing tha
you damn well better get that done? '
D—Obviously he ought to be given some signal any-

. way. : G e
P—(Expletive deleted), get it. ;ﬁ) )7 lj““"‘--— -

S

B g e, Kl A s
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in mind the fact that there are gl

_would be one of the defendants, either Hunt, because

my opinion, might blow the ,
whistlé and his price is pretty high, but at least we can

that as I pointed out to 1015 e
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H—Dean says very ﬂatly that Kalmbach d:d not
know the purpose of the money and has no problem.

- P—Dean did know the purpose? Hunt testifies—
so basically then Hunt will testify r.hat it was -so-
called hush money. Right?

E—I think so. Now agam, my water can’t nse
any higher than source. _ :

P—IT understand.

E—But that’s what—

P—Where does that serve hIl’I’l let me ask?

"H—John—Would it serve: him‘?

E—The only thing it serves him is to—

P—Would it reduce his sentence?

E—Have his sentence reduced.

H—He’d be served the same purpose by not saying

it was hush money, by saying it gave it to these guys
I had recruited for this job and I

" P—I know.

E—1I agree.

H— was concerned about their farmly—— :

. P—That’s right, that’s what it ought to be and ‘that’s
got to be the story that

. H—(Unintelligible)

P—Will be the defense of these people right? :

E—Only defense they have, (unintelligible) and
so forth.

H—That was the line they used around here

P—What?

H—That was the line they used around here That
we've got to have money for their legal - fees and
family,

P-—Support, Well, I heard somethmg about that at
a much later time.

H—Yeah. /

P—And, frankly, not knowing much about obstruo—
uon of Jusnoe I thought it was perfectly proper.

i

(F=

—

7
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P—This business, somebody in—Dean, Dean. Dean
asked, told me about the problem of Hunt’s lawyer.
This was a few weeks ago. Needed sixty thousand or
forty thousand dollars or something like that. You re-
member? I said I don’t know where you can get it. I
said, I mean, I frankly felt he might try to get it but
I didn’t know where. And then, he Ieft it up with
Mitchell and Mitchell said it was taken care of and
after (unintelligible). Did he talk to you about that?

E—He talked to me about it. I said, John, I wouldn’t

~ bave the vaguest notion where to get it.

- P—Yeah. : ; Al -
E—I saw him later in the day. I saw Mitchell later -
in the day— ) '
P—What happened?

.. E—And he just said; “Its taken care of”
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' © 77 P—You got to remember (unintelligible) he put : ‘ 7

! . Lthis a lot higher. He could say, “Well, I told the

L ; . President about $127,000, that we needed $127,000

and the President said, ‘well I don’t know where we .

Gould get it, I don’t know” g s
X :'Z%”ﬁ it

] VY

I
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" H—That was the one that Bittman got to Dean on, g
He really cranked on it. He was very concerned— =

professed to be concerned because Bittman’s threat was
that Hunt said that, “If you don’t get it to me I'm
going to tell them all about the seamy things I did for
Ehrlichman.” And when Dean hit Ehrlichman on that,
Ehrlichman’s immediate reaction was let him go ahead
—"“There’s nothing_he can hang me on.” Dean didn’t
- like that answer and went on worrying about the money.

P—Told me about it. '

H—Told you about it, told me about it. T was in
here when he told you. ' ,

P—Good. What did we say? Remember he said,
“How much is it going to cost to keep these, these
guys (unintelligible). T just shook my head. Then we
got into the question—

H—If there’s blackmail here, then we’re into a

thing that’s just ridiculous.

P—He raised the point—- :

H—(unintelligible) but you can’t say it’s a million
dollars. It may be $10 million dollars, And that we
ought not to be in this— g

P—That’s right. That’s right. '

H—We left it—that—we can’t do anything about it
anyway. We don’t have any money, and it isnt a
question to be directed here. This is something relates
to Mitchell’s problem. Ehrlichman has no problem with
this thing with Hunt. And Ehrlichman said, (expletive

removed) if you’re going to get into blackmail, to hell _

with it.”

P—Good (unintelligible) Thank God you were in

there when it happened. But you remember- the con-
versation? ’ ' '
H—Yes sir.

P—T didn’t tell him to go get the money did I?

N e Tl PR B S AP P ek 01 k347 Sl
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'_office and Mitchell said, “That was taken care of.”

" P—But in that conversation I was—we were—

I was—I said, “Well for (expletive removed), let’'s—"
H—TYou explored in that conversation the possibility

. of whether such kinds of money could be raised. You

said, “Well, we ought to be able to raise—"
P—That’s right. - !
—“How much money is involved?” and he said,

. “Well it could be a million dollars.” You said, “That's !

ridiculous. You can’t say a-million. Maybe you say a
million, it may be 2 or 10, and 117

P—But then we got into the blackmail.

H—You said, “Once you start down the path with
blackmail it’s constant escalation.” o

P—Yep. That’s my only conversation with regard to
that.
" H—They could jump and then say, “Yes, well that
was morally wrong. What you should have said is that
blackmail is wrong not that it’s too costly.”

" "P_Well (inaudible). I suppose then we should

have cut—shut it off, ’cause later on you met in your

P—OH, well that point (inaudible) investigation— ¢

H—No '

P—You didn’t either did you? PR b B ong

H—Absolutely not! T said you gos to talk to Mitchell, g T STt L R o
This is something you've got to work out with e S § R e
M}iltchell——not here—there’s nothing we can do about s el S
it here. : 3 f

P—We’ve got a pretty good record.on.that one,
John, at least, -  ~ by
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tpf 5 Ay er, as far we know, r.han money to take care of their
h\( £ : : fam:lles
; L LT P—That’s right.
' ' 2 - W—And legal counsel.
: S P—That’s right.
v W—Well, you might say circumstantially that help-
: v i ing the defcndants—

lv ,J/‘/V g ' © 4. and Bob correctly—Dean’s presentation goes no furth-
( .

‘P—Yeah.

. ag—€_ s

! W—And (unintelligible) it, but it isn’t quite as
wrong as—having to pay the money to the defendants
" for the purpose of shutting their mouths.
i P—Yeah. The other thing—there was perhaps one
f instance—very little—very little where it said there is
! the matter of (umntelhgxble) I am confident their mo-
| tive in every instance was to help their famllles and
Wlth their legal counsel. * 3

W—Well, of course—Dean’s—if I understand John |
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£~ the only con-

ever had with him, was that famous

March 21st conversation I told you, about, where he

told me about Bittman coming to him. No, the Bittman
., request for $120,000 for Hunt. And I then finally began
e to get at them. I explored with him thoroughly. “Now
‘what the hell is this for?” He said “It’s because he’s
1 blackmailing Ehrlichman.” Remember I said that’s what
Y it's about. And Hunt is going to recall the seamy side
' of it. And I asked him, “Well how would you get it?
! How would you get it to them?” so forth. But my pur-

pose was to find out what the hell had been going on

WU 1 before. And believe me, nothing was approved. I mean

. [
. 1 asfar as I'm concerned—as far as I'm concerned turned = !

it off totally.
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P—Dean. You will get Dean in there. Suppose he
starts trying to impeach the President, the word of
the President of the United States and says, “Well, I
“have information to the effect that I once discussed
with the President the question of how the possibility,
t of the problem,” of this damn Bittman stuff I spoke
to you about last time. Henry, it won’t stand up for
five minutes because nothing was done, and fortunately
I'had Haldeman at that conversation and he was there
: B i and T said, “Look, I tried to give you this, this, this,
v R this, this and this.” And I said, “When you finally get it
out, it won’t work. Because,” I said, “First, you can’t
get clemency to Hunt.” : !
HP—I agree.
foant g P—I mean, I was trying to get it out, To try to £

oo * +  see what that—Dean had been doing! I said, “First -
. . You can’t give him clemency.” Somebody has thrown
-+ out something to the effect that Dean reported that

Hunt had an idea that he was going to get clemency
around Christmas. I said, “Are you kidding? You can’t
‘get clemency for Hunt. You couldn’t even think about
it until, you know, *75 or something like that.” Which i
you could, then because of the fact, that you could i
_ S get to the—ah—But nevertheless, I said you couldn’t :
5 T give clemency, I said, “The second point to remember
; : | is ‘How are you going to get the money for them? .
If you could do it, I mean you are talking about a . -
million dollars.” I asked him—well, I gave him sev-
eral ways. I said, “You couldn’t put it through a Cu- . % =
ban Committee could you?” I asked him, because to i
me he was sounding so damned ridiculous, I said, I
2l “Well under the circumstances,” I said, “There isn’t a i
- - damn thing we can do.” I said, “It looks to me like !
the problem is sue John Mitchell.” Mitchell came
down the next day and we talked about . executive i
privilege.  Nothing else. Now, -that’s the total story.
And—sa Dean—I just want you to be sure that if i
-l Dean ever raises the thing, you’ve got the whole thing. .
] You've got that whole thing. Now kick him straight—, i

ol T o N P l»-— et me” say, thére is no way ‘they J
AR T could get that to the President without going through
Haldeman and Ehrlichman. But I am referring to this .
- man here. There’s no way they could get it to here
- . except through the fact that on March 21st Dean, as I
P AL had reported to you, did report to me that Bittman
sty ol o had told O'Brien that they needed the money. They .
needed the money. It was discussed and we, I said, !
“It can’t be done. We can’t do it.” He went on to see :
Ehrlichman, and Ehrlichman said, “No dice.” Noth- -
“ing could be done. Now that is the fact. As-far as |
we're concerned. That isn’t much of a thing for Dean P

2l _to have,_ :
= R
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done,
“ees Bt S gl sl
... P—Curious thing. T get your point there,” . .

HP-—The Strange thing about this one, Mr., Presi-
dent, is that they could have done it openly,

P—Why, of course! ; . :

HP—Jf they had just come out in the Washington

P—They helped the Scotsboro people, they helped

the Berrigans, you remember the Alger Hiss defense

fund? y : :

- HP—And we're going to help these—They were

doing this—Qnce you do it in a clandestine fashion,

it takes on elements.. - :
P—Elements of g cover-up,

~L89—

HP—That's right, and obstruction of justice. 3
P—That’s what it is, a question of the way it was

#7



The reader can judge withether this is "$evil's advocacy® of just plain devilyry.

Guilt of many crimes is unhidden., Devil of his advocate, Nixom had, disclosed
and_éigcussed his knowledge of and his direct participation in the most serious
crimes,

There are those who hold beliefs they imagine Nixon holds, whmxk whose belief
is close to what he has said. They had their guy in the White House and it denied them
dispassion, The oreacher of their views just had to be imnocent.

There are those who believe in authoritarianism, Nixon truly was one of theirs,
They just didnlt give a dman about flact or evidence or reason or proof of aaything
that was a truthful disclosure of the never-@reamed-of crimes and criminals ﬁixon took
to the White House,

There are haters, racists who liked Nixzon's catering to their prejudices,

And there are those who regard the President as some newfangled monarch, a
men who can do no wrong.

For these there is no proof for they will neither see nor credit anything, not
even what became a popular figure of speech among Nixon's Congressional defenders
during the impeachment hearings, a "smoking gun," would be proof of the violence he
had done to law, Constitution, any concept of honor and decency and to the country,

For others these selections are intended mot to be complete but to give
some comprehension of what went on in secret in Nixon's secret hideaways.

Those unwilling and those willing to believe may agree on the Nixonian defense,
that all his oncriminating words are "devil's advocacy." They will not agree on the

meaning of the lawyer's phrase. ® ome may take it literally, not as a figure of speech.



